Dusty Pilkington

From: Megan Woodruff <mwoodruff@kvnews.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 9:12 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: SP-16-00005 Double K Ranch

Thank you!

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com
legals@kvnews.com

(509) 925-1414

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 9:07 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: SP-16-00005 Double K Ranch

Looks good now.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 8:32 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: SP-16-00005 Double K Ranch

Hi Dusty,
Please see attached for corrected version. Please let me know if you approve by 11:00am this morning.

Thanks!

Megan Woodruff



Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com
legals@kvnews.com

(509) 925-1414

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 8:21 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: SP-16-00005 Double K Ranch

Megan,
Could you change one little thing? It should read “5 miles southeast of Kittitas”.

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
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 4:49 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: SP-16-00005 Double K Ranch

Thanks Dusty!
How does this look?

Happy New Year!

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com

legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 3:31 PM




To: Megan Woodruff
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K Ranch

Megan,

Could you publish this one on January 4™, Wednesday?

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



